

2019-340

Jason T. Canning

1812 Atlantic Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Phone: 904-755-5589
E-mail: jason@canningarch.com

Architect/Project Manager with experience in Food Service, Religious, Education, Industrial, Medical Office, Business/Mercantile and Residential projects. College level teaching experience in Interior Design with ability to present and lecture to large diverse groups. Extensive experience in all aspects of project management from Master Planning through final construction including coordinating efforts of contractors, engineering consultants and government agencies. Extensive 3-D and graphic design skills for presentations, publications, proposals, and web site management combined with an innate sense of design.

Areas of Proficiency:

- **Management:** Manage personal and project scheduling and support technicians, coordinate consultants and meetings, organize client reviews, construction administration.
- **Construction Documents:** Documenting and analysis of existing conditions, Construction Documents and Specifications, Manage and update office and drawing standards.
- **Graphics:** Compose presentations, publications, and marketing tools.
- **Teaching:** Communication and instruction for large diverse groups.
- **Computer Skills:** AutoCAD, Revit, Form Z, Sketchup, Photoshop, Indesign, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Outlook, Word, Powerpoint, Excel

Work Experience:

2012-Present Jason Canning, Architect, Inc Jacksonville, Florida [904-755-5589]
Architect-President (FL LicNo. AR95310)

A Jacksonville based firm having projects primarily in Northeast Florida that are both new and renovations for residential and commercial clients. *Jason Canning Architect* collaborates and communicates multiple options for clients using Auto CAD Architecture 2017, Sketchup and Photoshop. The firm also manages Projects, Engineering Consultants and provides Interior Design, Master Planning and Marketing Services.

- **River City Science Academy:** Renovation of an existing 55,000 SF space as Phase I of the schools second location. The project was completed on time and within the budget.
- **Silver Treasures Assisted Living:** A new facility comprised of two 11,000 SF buildings that are designed as prototypes that will fit most site conditions.
- **Everbank:** Renovation of an existing 10,000 SF space in a high security facility for the relocation of the customer service facilities.

2011-2012 Jaycox Reinel Architects Jacksonville, Florida [904-396-4420]
Project Manager (FL LicNo. AR95310)

A Jacksonville based Architecture firm that specializes in original estate residential designs, healthcare design and specialty commercial. Operating as a team member with other Architects to realize clients needs on complex designs.

bus drop-off proposed many challenges with site approach and future expansion capability.

- **Hilliard Baptist Church:** Construction Documents for a new 10,000 SF fan-shaped sanctuary and classrooms to replace an existing sanctuary included preparation of presentations of design phases and solutions for church committee approval, construction documents and design solutions, and construction administration.
- **Northwest Quadrant Multipurpose Center:** Developed construction documents for new community center and gymnasium designed as an Emergency Hurricane Protection building. Determined the need for building expansion joints and researched and designed joints to meet 155 mph wind requirements.
- **Fire/Crash Rescue Station:** Developed construction documents as well as computer generated rendering for a New 8 apparatus bay rescue station with living facilities at Robins Air force Base.
- **Bryceville Elementary:** Developed designs, construction documents and construction administration for new classrooms, offices, and kitchen with a new library designed as an Emergency Hurricane Protection building for local residence.

1995,96,97, F/V Olympic Seattle, Washington [360-981-8132]
99,2000 **Commercial Fisherman/Deck Boss**

Job Details: Train new crew members, Haul gear observing safe practices, Prepare boat and equipment for the season, Assign job tasks

1995-97 Hippodrome State Theater Gainesville, Florida
Carpenter

Job Details: Construct props and furniture, Design mechanical and structural components, participate in breaking down and recycling materials

Education:

1999-2005 **Masters in Architecture** University of Florida

- Award in lighting design competition
- Award in Materials design competition

1996-1999 **Bachelors of Arts in Classics** University of Florida

- Minor in English

References:

Scopo Design Group, LLC. [904-253-3902]
Ryan Downs, AIA, President
Recommendation: Available on Request

Perkins + Will [407-956-8207]
Alberto Sanchez de Fuentes, Project Architect
Recommendation: Available on Request

VRL Architects, Inc. [904 723-3895]
Steve Lazar, AIA, President
Recommendation: Available on request